

The Sunray Furnishing Company occupied this large brick building in the 1940's on the north side of West Main Street, a few hundred feet west of the West Lake and next to John Belzac's Bar and Grille.



On the opposite side of the street of the above picture a Used Furniture Store operated out of this long building, which later became Flaxman's Furniture Store.



In the 1940's Joe and Frank's Market sold fruit and vegetables from this small roadside building on West Main Street, where now the Car Wash is located. For many years prior, John Sosinski Sr. sold candy, groceries and tobacco products from this little store.